
Enforcement Orders Signed March 24, 2015 
 
 
City of White Deer 
 
Docket No. GUD 10320 
 
Violation No. 1 
Requirement: 49 CFR 192.465(a) 
 
The cathodic protection system at the listed location(s) has not been monitored at least once each calendar 
year, within intervals not exceeding 15 months. 
 
They were last monitored on 05/14/2012. 
ANG: (-.618mV on 05/14/2012) 
107 E. 2nd Street: (-.773mV on 05/14/2012) 
613 Grimes Street: (-.400mV on 05/14/2012) 
401 Warren Street: (-.718mV on 05/14/2012) 
 
Violation No. 2 
Requirement: Title 16, 8.207(a)(1) 
 
The operator did not promptly respond to the notification of a gas leak or gas odor or any notification of 
damage to facilities by excavators or other outside sources. (At City Hall) 
 
Violation No. 3 
Requirement: 49 CFR 192.603(b) 
 
Records necessary to administer the operation and maintenance plan were not maintained or were 
inadequate. 
 
Violation No. 4 
Requirement: 49 CFR 192.465(d) 
 
Prompt remedial action was not taken to correct cathodic protection deficiencies found at the listed 
location(s). 

 400 S. Main: (-.652mV on 05/14/2012 and -.697mV on 05/28/2013) 
 419 Omohundro: (-.556mV on 05/14/2012 and - .698mV on 05/28/2013) 
 ANG: (-.618mV on 05/14/2012 and not repaired or read by the 05/28/2013 survey) 
 107 E. 2nd Street: (-.773mV on 05/14/2012 and not repaired or read by the 05/28/2013 survey) 
 613 Grimes Street: (-.400mV on 05/14/2012 and not repaired or read by the 05/28/2013 survey) 
 401 Warren Street: (-.718mV on 05/14/2012 and not repaired or read by the 05/28/2013 survey) 

 
Violation No. 5 
Requirement: 49 CFR 192.805 (b) 
The operator did not ensure that pipeline personnel were qualified to perform covered tasks as required in 
the written qualification program. 
 
Penalty collected: $57,000 


